
From: "Singh, Sandra" 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 2024-05-13 2:46:32 PM
Subject: Update: SRO Vacancy Control

 
Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

As you will have seen, the Province has announced that they have introduced amendments to the Municipalities 
Enabling and Validating Act (MEVA) to enable the City to validate the SRA Vacancy Control related bylaws that limit 
rent increases between tenancies at SROs. The announcement can be read at Province takes action to prevent 
evictions in Vancouver’s Downtown Eastside | BC Gov News
 
Staff are working on a brief update for you to outline next steps for the City should this legislation pass.
 
Thanks,
 
Sandra
 
Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager
City of Vancouver
E-mail: 
Pronouns: she/her
 
Assistant: Stacey Crawford
Phone: 604-871-6135
E-mail: stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca
Pronouns: she/her
 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), 
Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh (Squamish), and Sel̓ílw̓itulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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